From: Dan Lawson - NOAA Federal <dan.lawson@noaa.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, May 29, 2019 12:37 PM
To: Cathy Marcinkevage - NOAA Federal
Cc: Naseem Alston - NOAA Federal
Subject: Re: excerpts for your review

OK - as requested.
Dan

On Wed, May 29, 2019 at 11:07 AM Cathy Marcinkevage - NOAA Federal <cathy.marcinkevage@noaa.gov>
wrote:
That sounds good -- hit what you can, keeping the bar high for comments that are worthy of a response.

On Wed, May 29, 2019 at 11:03 AM Dan Lawson - NOAA Federal <dan.lawson@noaa.gov> wrote:
I will only have 30 minutes available before 2, so you can have whatever I can do then if you want it.

Dan

On Wed, May 29, 2019 at 10:53 AM Cathy Marcinkevage - NOAA Federal
<cathy.marcinkevage@noaa.gov> wrote:
Can it be more like early afternoon, or 2? I hate passing on the pressure, but we are getting pressure to get
something back and would like to work it to get revisions in as soon as we can.

Sorry....there's a lot of sucky pressure going on.

On Wed, May 29, 2019 at 10:48 AM Dan Lawson - NOAA Federal <dan.lawson@noaa.gov> wrote:
I did look at them this morning and was pondering. I can do COB today - will that work?

Dan

On Wed, May 29, 2019 at 10:44 AM Naseem Alston - NOAA Federal <naseem.alston@noaa.gov> wrote:
Hi Dan,

Just checking in - have you, or will you be able to take a look at these today?

We are urgently needing to get the EnvB section finalized ASAP...

let us know if you have any questions about how/whether to make changes (CCing Cathy in case she has
anything to add)

thanks,

Naseem O. Alston

ESA-Section 7 Coordinator/Fish Biologist
NOAA Fisheries West Coast Region

U.S. Department of Commerce

California Central Valley Office
Sacramento, CA



(916)930-3655
http://www.westcoast.fisheries.noaa.gov/

On Tue, May 28, 2019 at 6:24 PM Naseem Alston - NOAA Federal <naseem.alston@noaa.gov> wrote:
Hi Dan,

Can you take a look at the attached excerpts from the KW EnvB section?

We had some comments that we need to decide how to appropriately address.

If you could respond to the comments and/or make edits to address the comments - that would be great!
Responses may include "text is accurate, recommend no changes"

etc.

let me know if you have any questions!

Naseem O. Alston

ESA-Section 7 Coordinator/Fish Biologist
NOAA Fisheries West Coast Region

U.S. Department of Commerce

California Central Valley Office
Sacramento, CA

(916)930-3655
http://www.westcoast.fisheries.noaa.gov/
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